QUESTIONS FROM PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS

SOLICITATION DOC52PAPT0901021 

RFQ FOR GOALS RE-ASSESSMENT & ADJUSTMENT


1. Is an extension of seven to 10 days possible from the June 11, 2009 due date for submission of the proposal?  A time extension of 7 calendar days is granted.   Proposals are now due no later than close of business 5:00PM eastern standard time Thursday, June 18, 2009.
2. The RFQ mentions that a contactor did a “strategic-level assessment of the USPTO’s examiner production process.” 

a.      Who was this contractor? ICF International


b.      Can we have access to the study to prepare the proposal?  The final report completed by ICF will be made available to the selected vendor.
c.      Can you please identify any other contractors within the last three to five years that may have performed similar or related studies regarding patent examiner production processes, goals, measurement, etc. There were no other similar or related contractor studies done within this timeframe.
d.      Can we have access to those other studies as well? N/A
3.
Would data collection be required for each of the 630 Class/Subclass technology designations to make adjustments to the patent examiner production measurement system?  Or, are there strong similarities in processes related to groups of classes/subclasses?  The data collection required depends on the methodology recommended by the selected vendor.  Each Class/Subclass technology designation has been assigned a time expectancy based upon its relative complexity.  Many of the Class/Subclass technology designations have been assigned the same time expectancy.  Also, regardless of the complexity of the technology for the different technology areas, the application and examination process used in each area is similar.
4.    How is quality of the patent examinations assessed and how is it taken in to account in overall performance assessments?
The two key metrics by which USPTO measures examination quality on an Agency level are: the Allowance Compliance Rate (determined by an end-process review of allowed applications to assess the correctness of the examiners decision to grant a patent) and the In-Process Review Compliance Rate (determined by a review to assess the correctness of Office actions issued during prosecution of an application prior to allowance or appeal). Both of these measures are produced on a quarterly basis and are used in agency performance and budget documents.  
 Individual examiner quality assessments are based on the examiner’s Performance Appraisal Plan which measures such components as allowance compliance rate and compliance with applicable statutes and examination procedures.
5.
On page eight fifth paragraph of the RFQ, you mention a “recent strategic-level assessment of the USPTO’s examiner production process.”  Is it possible to obtain a copy of the final report?  The final report completed by ICF will be made available to the selected vendor
6.
What is the nature of the system currently used to capture, analyze and report on Patent Examiner production?  Can raw data be easily extracted from the system?  Examiner production data is stored in an electronic database from which queries can be made and differing reports generated.  The Agency generates certain reports on a recurring basis for internal use.  It is possible to extract additional or different data from this database based on changing the underlying queries.
7.
Is the project funded?  Government funds are provided for this effort.
8.
 Expected Start Date.  A late-July/early-August award date is anticipated.
9.
Expected length of time in completing the requirements.  The period of performance for this effort is 12 months.
10.
Amount of funding set aside for this project.  Sufficient government funds have been set aside for this effort.  Contractor pricing shall be determined through the development of its performance work statement (PWS). 
11.
Current backlog  As of May 2009, there are approximately 760,000 new applications in our backlog that have not yet received a first Office action.
12.
Current number of examiners  Approximately 6300
